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COMANCHE PEAK STEAM ELECTRIC STATION
VOLUME CONTROL TANK
LEVEL CONTROL SYSTEM
FILE NO: 10110

Dear Mr. Madsen:

On May 22, 1981 we verbally infore | your Mr. W. Hubacek of a deficiency
regardinc the Volume Contrcl Tank Level Control System. Westinghouse had
previously reported this item to the NRC under 10 CFR 21 in their May 21,
1981 letter logged NS-TMA-2451.

We have reviewed this Westinghouse letter and their recommended corrective

actions. In addition we have evaluated the postulated sequence of events in
light of the CPSES operating procedures and have concluded that a
malfunction of the VCT level control system would not result in a safety
hazard.

We therefore conclude that the problem identified by Westinghouse regarding
the VCT Level Control System is not reportable under 10 CFR 50.55(e).

Very truly yours,

4 fony
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